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From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 13 August 2020 10:24

To: ]

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Eight Farmers
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 13-Aug-2020 10:20

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Eight Farmers

Dear Licensing Section,

| am emailing you re the plans to allow the eight farmers to change the lay out of the premises and allow late night
sale of alcohol externally.

As a local resident, my property backs on to_, | am appalled that this is even
being considered, the pub is already renowned for trouble. The pub is in the middle of a residential area and not in
the middle of a town where late licences may be appropriate.

It is not appropriate for this premises to be open late, serving alcohol externally.

This will bring further trouble and anti social behaviour to the area.

Any person considering agreeing to this application would be doing so against the wishes of the local community, |
suggest the application is denied indefinitely!

Yours Sincerely

Sent from my iPad




